
 

                     COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

COMMONWEALTH KEYSTONE BUILDING 
400 NORTH STREET 

HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120 

 

 
 
 
 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO OUR FILE 

 

June 15, 2022 
 
Via Certified Mail 
 
 
LICENSELOGIX 
140 GRAND STREET SUITE 300 
WHITE PLAINS NY  10601 

 
 
 

     RE: Bond Continuation Certificate 
      United Power Consultants Inc. 
      A-2019-3012045 
       
       
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
 Please find under cover of this letter the financial instrument filed with the Commission 
on behalf of United Power Consultants Inc. because is it a copy and not acceptable.  
Additionally, despite your letter indicating that the surety company would not sign the 
continuation until the current bond is expired, please note that an original of the same 
continuation, signed by the surety company before the expiration date, was provided by United 
Power Consultants Inc. 

 
The Commission requires a supplier to file an original bond, letter of credit, continuation 

certificate, amendment, or other financial instrument as part of an electric supplier’s licensing 
requirements under Section 2809(c) of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code.   

 
As an original signed and sealed continuation certificate was provided by United Power 

Consultants Inc., no further action is required from you at this time. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Rosemary Chiavetta 
Secretary of the Commission 
 

 
 
RC: alw 
Enclosures 
 
CC: United Power Consultants Inc.; 2001 N Federal Highway Suite 316; Pompano FL  33602 
 (letter only by first class mail) 


